# Pomona Valley Corvette Association General Meeting Minutes Ontario, California September 14, 2021

## 1) President: Melonee Vartanian

- a. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by President Melonee.
- b. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all in attendance.
- c. Melonee thanked everyone for coming and she was happy to see everyone's faces.

# 2) Vice President: Paul Cope

- a. Paul will sell the 50/50 tickets from 6:30 p.m. 6:55 p.m. at each monthly meeting.
- b. The 50/50 drawing is worth \$135.00 to the winner and \$130.00 to the Club.

# 3) Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- a. Funds in the charity account total \$1,787.99
  - b. Funds in the general account total \$1,813.61
  - c. Reserve account has a balance of \$21,022.40
- **c.i. ACTION**: A motion was made by Dave Bratt to accept the Treasurer's report as presented. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by Kevin Jones. The motion was carried.

#### 4) Membership: Richard Royall

- a. There were 7 E-Board members and 26 members present at the meeting.
- b. There was 2 guest in attendance, Rose who helped start PVCA and Lloyd, a former PVCA member.

## 5) Secretary: Gail Boekenoogen

- a. Minutes from the 8/10/21 were taken by Sue McElroy due to Gail's absence. The meeting minutes were emailed to all members and posted.
- **a.i. ACTION:** A motion was made by Debbie Jones to accept the minutes. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by John Schembari . The motion was carried.

#### 6) Activities: Debbie Jones

- a. All activity dates are on the web, please check it for activities and be sure to sign up.
- b. Thanks to Brent and Melonee for a great time at the Quakes Game. It was a good turnout with a delicious dinner and a fun parade lap with our cars. This year they introduced each driver and described their cars. Our club looks

- forward to this event again next year.
- c. Our August dinner was arranged by Jan and Richard at the Tenderloin in La Verne. There was a great turnout of 35 people. We appreciated the restaurant given us separate checks and a private room.
- d. September 17<sup>th-</sup> is our first homecoming at Los Osos High School. We will meet at McDonalds at 6:15 with the driver's meeting at 6:30. After the homecoming we will be going to Septembers for dinner. Any questions please contact Debbie or Kevin Jones.
- e. Every Wednesday the men's breakfast is held at Molly's and the women's at Panera.
  - f. Sept. 17<sup>th</sup> & 18<sup>th</sup>- Will be the Route 66 Car Show in Ontario. Check the website for all the info.
  - g. Sept. 23-25<sup>th</sup> Jan and Richard are organizing a run to the 15<sup>th</sup> annual Prescott Corvette Car Show. There are 275 cars registered but unfortunately the car show sold out last month. Richard and Jan will be leading a group up on Thursday the 23<sup>rd</sup>. In addition to the car show Lonnie and Gloria have offered to host a dinner at their house.
  - h. Sept. 28<sup>th</sup>- Kevin and Debbie will be hosting a dinner at Legends on Route 66 in Glendora.
  - i. Oct. 1<sup>st</sup>- We have 3 homecomings and 1 homecoming parade. The homecomings are at Colony High School, Bonita High School, and Covina High School. The parade is in downtown Glendora so if you would like you could make another night homecoming in addition to the parade. John told us he still needs 7 cars for Covina and 4 more cars for Covina Oct. 1.
  - j. Oct. 3<sup>rd</sup>- Ontario Elks 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Car Show. Melonee asked members to please think about attending to support the Elks who generously allow us to use their room for the meeting. The Elks have also asked for donations for their raffle for Santa Inc., hope you can help. Paul is working on getting some donations.
  - k. Oct.8th- Chino High School Homecoming.
  - I. Oct. 9<sup>th</sup>- Is the last Rotolo cruise night where they raffle off the crate engine. Our member John Schembari has won in the past.
  - m. Oct. 26<sup>th</sup>- Sue and Doug McElroy will be hosting the 4th Tuesday dinner at Papachino's Grill and Greens in Chino.
  - n. Oct. 31<sup>st</sup>- Goggle Gobble Car and Bike Show in Rancho Cucamonga at the Hobby Lobby's parking lot. Proceeds go towards feeding Inland Empire families a Thanksgiving dinner. This year will be a trunk or treat event.

# (7) NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

a. The next quarterly meeting will be September 18<sup>th</sup> in Temecula by the casino. Lunch is at 11:30 and the meeting starts at 12:45. If you are interested in attending please contact Dave Bratt

# (8) Representatives:

- <u>Sunshine:</u> Sue Mc Elroy: Sue announced all of the September birthdays and club anniversaries and we wished everyone a Happy Birthday.
- <u>Car of the Year</u>: Barry Tutt: Gift cards are being used for the raffle, so car of the year will resume in January. Barry explained that each car will have a different area inspected each meeting.
- Rotolo Rep: Paul Cope: Paul reported that Rotolo has stepped up with a lot of prizes for the club.
  - He also reported the Rotolo lot looks empty because as soon as cars and trucks are delivered they are sold. He said the Z06 details are going to be available on Oct. 26<sup>th</sup>. Rotolo will be having the toy drive again this year.
- NCM: Kevin Jones: Kevin said he spoke to Shane and found out that there were 176
  museum deliveries last month. The new restaurant at the museum is called the
  Stingray Grill and is said to have some good food. Corvette took 1st and 2nd place at
  Laguna Seca.
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey: Phil was not there but the feeling was everything is ok.
- <u>Homecoming</u>: John reminded us that the homecomings are fund raisers for the club as we get \$35.00 per car. He has set up 12 different homecomings this year. John encourages everyone to join in as it is a lot of fun. The girls are very careful and take off their shoes. Paul has rubber mats to put on the car so there is no damage.
- <u>Webmasters</u>: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy: The website is up and running fine. The link has been updated for car shows. If you want anything on the site tell Doug.
- <u>Christmas Party</u>: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy: Sue said the Christmas Party planning is coming along. The party is on Dec. 11<sup>th</sup> from 12-3 and the cost is \$25.00 per member and \$40.00 for non-members. She needs your payment by Nov. 30<sup>th</sup>. This year we will have gift cards and every couple will receive a gift card.
- Apparel: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff: Dan does a great job of embroidery and transfers on any apparel you may need, including shirts, jackets, sweatshirts, hats and chairs. Please see Dan for anything you may need printed. Glenda does a beautiful job of making everything look beautiful with her Glitzy Designs. Contact Glenda is you would like to order something.
- <u>Historians:</u> Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones: They are doing a great job adding pictures and items to face book. If you have pictures you would like added, please send them to Debbie.

# Old Business:

- Fontana is not having their Christmas Parade this year
- John won top 10 at the Rotolo Car Show.

## New Business:

- Election Committee is composed of Melonee Vartanian, Mickey Diaz, and Karyn Adamson. The committee is asking for names of people who want to run for an office. You can send the name of another person or you can nominate yourself. The nominations will close at the October meeting. Melonee will email information on the elections soon.
- Paul is working on the Club shirts.
- Melonee introduced and welcomed Rose who was a founding member of our club in 1962.
- 2 Lithographs were auctioned off and the funds to go the favorite charity of the purchaser. John Schembari won the first lithograph for \$50 and he asked that the funds go to the Painted Turtle. The second was won by Tom Caton for \$40 and he requested the funds go to American Cancer Society.

Raffle and 50/50: Tom Caton was the lucky winner of \$135.00 - Congratulations.

<u>Next Meeting:</u> Our next meeting will be on October 12<sup>th</sup> @ 7:00. Please sign up on the website. If you plan to purchase dinner please indicate that in the note part of the sign up.

Adjourn: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:29 PM.